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November 11, 2011 Reference No. 632327 
 
 
 
Mr. Mark Detterman, P.G., C.E.G. 
Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH) 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250 
Alameda, California 94502-6577 
 
Re: Second Semi-Annual 2011 Groundwater Monitoring Report 
 Former Chevron Service Station 9-0019 
 210 Grand Avenue 
 Oakland, California 
 Case No. RO0000137  
 
Dear Mr. Detterman: 
 
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA) is submitting the attached Groundwater Monitoring and 
Sampling Report (report) on behalf of Chevron Environmental Management Company (Chevron) 
for the site referenced above.  Groundwater monitoring and sampling was performed on 
September 14, 2011 by Gettler-Ryan, Inc. (G-R) of Dublin, California.  The report (prepared by 
G-R and dated October 7, 2011) presents the results of the second semi-annual 2011 monitoring 
event.  Wells MW-4 and MW-5 are sampled on a semi-annual basis during the first and third 
quarters.  Also attached are Figure 1 (Vicinity Map) showing the site location, and Figure 2 
(Concentration Map) presenting the second semi-annual 2011 analytical results along with a 
rose diagram.  The monitoring results during 2011 are discussed below. 
 
Total petroleum hydrocarbons as gasoline (TPHg), benzene, toluene, ethylbenzene, and xylenes 
(BTEX), and methyl tertiary butyl ether (MTBE) were not detected in MW-4 during 2011, and 
generally have not been detected in this well since the mid-1990s.  TPHg was detected at 
concentrations of 11,000 micrograms per liter (µg/L) and 8,400 g/L, and benzene was detected 
at 380 g/L and 570 g/L, in MW-5 during 2011.  The TPHg and benzene concentrations in 
MW-5 increased from those during 2010; the detected toluene (up to 120 g/L), ethylbenzene 
(up to 1,000 g/L), and xylenes (up to 1,500 g/L) concentrations also increased.  MTBE was 
not detected in MW-5 during 2011, and has not been detected in this well since 2002. 
 
As requested by ACEH, during the first semi-annual event in March 2011, wells MW-6 through 
MW-9 were redeveloped and sampled as these wells had not been sampled since at least the 
late-1990s.  TPHg, BTEX, and MTBE generally were not detected in the wells with the exception 
of 5 g/L MTBE in MW-9. 
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Based on the analytical results, TPHg and BTEX remain in groundwater in the area of well 
MW-5.  Based on the monitoring data including the recent sampling of perimeter wells MW-6 
through MW-9, the extent of impacted groundwater appears to be localized to this area and the 
plume is stable and adequately defined.  Well MW-9 is located crossgradient of the site, thus the 
MTBE detection appears to be from an offsite source; regardless, the concentration is low.  The 
oxygen injection performed during 2009 was initially effective at reducing concentrations in 
MW-5; however, since it was discontinued, concentrations in MW-5 have increased but remain 
below pre-injection levels, although the TPHg concentration decreased during the current 
event.  Based on the site conditions, the site remains a good candidate for low-risk case closure.  
CRA previously submitted the June 25, 2010 Site Conceptual Model and Case Closure Request and 
we are awaiting a response from ACEH.  In the meantime, semi-annual groundwater 
monitoring will continue to further evaluate groundwater quality and concentration trends. 
 
Please contact James Kiernan at (916) 889-8917 if you have any questions or require additional 
information. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
CONESTOGA-ROVERS & ASSOCIATES 
 

 
James P. Kiernan, P.E. 
 
JK/aa/9 
Encl. 
 
Figure 1 Vicinity Map 
Figure 2 Concentration Map  
 
Attachment A Groundwater Monitoring and Sampling Report 
 
cc: Ms. Olivia Skance, Chevron (electronic copy) 
 Mr. Ron Basarich, CEDA Real Estate City of Oakland 
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